WILSON Catforia
&COMPANY Colorado

Florida

4900 Lang Ave NE Kansas

Albuquerque, NM 87109 ms;gzﬂa

505-348-4000 phone New Mexico

505-348-4055 fax Oklahoma
Texas

Utah

November 3, 2014

Mr. Curtis Cherne, PE
Drainage Engineer

City of Albugquerque

600 Second Street NW
Albugquerque, NM 87102

Re:  Submittal of Grading and Drainage Plan for Lot 24, Rancho Guadalupe
Subdivision, 1616 Rancho Guadalupe Trail NW
Zone Atlas F-13-Z,
Dear Mr. Cherne:
Being submitted to you is the Grading & Drainage Plan for Lot 24 of the Rancho Guadalupe
Subdivision for you approval and file. This plan is consistent with the Master Drainage Plan for
this Subdivision.
Please review this drainage submittal and let us know if there is anything else you need.

WILSON & COMPANY

Steven J. Metro, PE and PS
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